July 16, 1963

Weier Drilling Company
P, O. Box 1296
Monahans, Texas

Ret Foster A Lease
Well No, 6--G, 17-17-31

Gentlemen:

It has been called to our attention by the U,8.G.S, that the
subject well is apparently erronecusly listed in the Fren (Seven
Rivers) Pool and should actually be designated in the Grayburg-
Jackson (Queen-Grayburg-San Andres) Pool. Please check your records
and then either file Form C-110 changing the pool desisnation from
Fren to Grayburg-Jackson or information shewing that the well is
actually completed in the Fren Pool.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Re Ls Stamets
RLS /3w Geologist
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